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Kite, Robin

From: Dodge, Tamara

Sent: Friday, April 02, 2010 8:42 AM
To: Kite, Robin

Subject: FW: question on AB828/Act 113

Importance: High

Attachments: Sec Busalacchi letter - updating DOT forms - 10-13-09.pdf

Kathy from Rep. Molepske's office has an amendment request for AB828 (advanced practice nurse prescribers).
She wants to add the language “who are acting within the scope of their professional license” to page 3, line 6
and page 3, line 11 after the word “chiropractor.” | didn’t know whether this concept was already incorporated into

chapter 29 in some way.
The amendment is due Tuesday, April 6 before 10am.

Below is an email string she sent me, but the emails deal more closely with a question that Kathy asked me than

the amendment request.
If you have any questions, please let me know.
Tami

Tamara J. Dodge

Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, Wl 53701-2037

(608) 267 - 7380
tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Farnsworth, Kathy

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2010 3:42 PM
To: Dodge, Tamara

Subject: FW: question on AB828/Act 113

See the following emails since we spoke. | hope these are helpful clarifying what WMS is indicating we may need

in the bill. \

Again, many thanks for your assistance.

Kathy Farnsworth

Office of Representative Louis J. Molepske, Jr.
Chair-Committee on Jobs, the Economy and Small Business
State Capitol

P. O. Box 8953

Madison, Wl 53708-8953

608.267.9649

888.534.0071

kathy.farnsworth@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Mark Grapentine [mailto:mark.grapentine@wismed.org]

04/05/2010
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Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2010 3:37 PM
To: Farnsworth, Kathy
Subject: RE: question on AB828/Act 113

| see what you're saying. | think that would work if the provisions in the bill all related to veterans, but none of the
AB 828 provisions pertain to veterans, do they? It's all DOT and DNR stuff... That's why in Act 113 they also
added in language such as:

632.64 Certification of disability.

... and to a certification of disability signed by a podiatrist
with respect to matters within the scope of the podiatrist’s
professional license.

It's also why the authors of the bills and chairs of the relevant committees requested that the Department
secretaries update their forms to reflect that those signing were doing so under their scope of practice. You can
see the reply from DOT attached...

mg

From: Farnsworth, Kathy [mailto:Kathy.Farnsworth@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2010 3:31 PM

To: Mark Grapentine

Subject: RE: question on AB828/Act 113

Sorry if | wasn't clear:

The drafter indicated that definitions are already in statute per 2009 Act 113 (that you had sent to us too).
Section 8 of that Act created 45.40(1g)(a) and (b), specifically with (b) saying “...diagnosed by a health care
provider acting within the scope of the health care provider's license.”

She is thinking because that is already in statutes, it doesn’'t need repeating. However, | asked her to verify that
with colleagues and give me a call back.

| was asking — if you agree that since that definition is already in 45.04... that it does not need repeating in AB
828.

Kathy Farnsworth

Office of Representative Louis J. Molepske, Jr.
Chair-Committee on Jobs, the Economy and Small Business
State Capitol

P. O. Box 8953

Madison, WI 53708-8953

608.267.9649

888.534.0071

kathy.farnsworth@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Mark Grapentine [mailto:mark.grapentine@wismed.org]
Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2010 3:16 PM

To: Farnsworth, Kathy

Subject: RE: question on AB828/Act 113

I think I'm confused - | can't find a Sec. 45.40(1g), so I'm not sure to what you're referencing?

04/05/2010
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From: Farnsworth, Kathy [mailto:Kathy.Farnsworth@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2010 3:02 PM

To: Mark Grapentine

Subject: question on AB828/Act 113

So I've been talking to drafters and I've got a question of you. In our AB 828 references to definitions Sec 45.40
(19) (a) and (b) were not included because they are already in that stat. Drafters will review again but | am
curious about your opinion — if Sec. 45.40(1g) (a) and (b) already says what it says in (b) are you sure we need
an amendment in AB 8287

I'll let you know what | hear back from drafters. | also give Dick Sweet a call.

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
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1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows: /
@ 1. Page 3, line 6: after “chiropractor” insert “who is acting within the scope of
6 his or her respective professional license or certificate”. /gwr&
@ 2. Page 3, line 11: after “chiropractor” insert “who is acting within the scope

@ of hi her respective professi j i .
.
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